
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

 

TO: Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director, Purchasing and

Contract Compliance

FROM: Joseph Davis, Director, orn

FULTON CATE: OF. i ebruary 16, 2022
COUNTY

SUBJECT: Recommendation Award — ITB #221TB132332C-GS,

Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services
Countywide-FY2022

 

 

Recommendation: We are recommending approval of the lowest responsible bidders for
Bid#22ITB132332C-GS, Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services Countywidein the
total amount of $754,600 with (A) Latham HomeSanitation Company, Inc. (Loganville, GA)
in the amountof $441,600; and (B) Georgia Waste Systems, LLC dba Waste Management
of Atlanta South, (Like City, GA) in the amount of $313,000,to provide landfill solid waste
disposal; and single stream recycling services for Fulton County facilities, Effective dates:
April 1, 2022, through December31, 2022, with two (2) renewaloptions.

DISCUSSION: The recommendation for award was based onthe bidders’ lowesttotal cost

per container size group, which consists of four (4) different groups: 1. 95 Gallon for

Recycling Services, 2. 95 Gallon for Solid Waste Disposal Servicesfor Libraries, 3. 8 Yard
Front Loaderfor Solid Waste Disposal Services, and 4. Open Top & Compactors for Solid
Waste Disposal Services. Also, the lowest bidder for Shredding Services. The bidder must
bid onall facilities type listed within each container size group to be considered for an
award. Total Cost for each Container Size Group(s) and Shredding Services to determine

the total based bid amount.

The Departmentreceived and evaluated two (2) bid responsestothe solicitation.

12 Month Total Base Bid Amount for FY2022:

 

 

        

95-Gal 95-Gal Solid 8 Yard Open Top & Shredding Total Base
Recycling Waste for Front Compactors Services Bid Amount

Bidders Services Libraries Loader Solid Waste

Latham $452,088.00 $74,256.00 No Bid No Bid $460.00 $526,344.00
GA Waste $660,440.00 $183,440.00 $110,817.72 $228,665.32 No Bid $1,179,533.68
  



Evaluation Process:

1. Latham HomeSanitation Company,Inc.: submitted the overall lowest responsible
and responsive bids for: 95 Gallon Recycling Services, which consists of 13 different

facilities types and two different open tops/compactorstypefacilities; 95 Gallon Solid

Waste Disposal Servicesfor Libraries, which consists of 34 libraries countywide;
and Shredding Services Countywide.

2. Georgia Waste Systems, LLC. submitted the overall lowest responsible and
responsive bids for: 8 Yard Front Loader, which consists of 12 different facilities type
groups and Open Top & Compactors, which consists of six otherfacilities for Solid
Waste Disposal Services.

Conclusion:

Therefore, we recommend Latham HomeSanitation Company, Inc. and Georgia Waste

Systems, LLC. to be awarded asthe lowest responsible bidders to provide solid waste

disposal services for Fulton Countyfacilities for FY2022 with effective dates: April 1, 2022,

through December31, 2022.

 

 

 

 
    

Recommended Award 12 Month Award Amount

Bidders Based Bid (Based on 9

Remaining Months
95-Gal Recycling

Latham Home Services, 95-Gal
Sanitation Company ,., Solid Waste for $526,344.00 $441,600.00

Libraries & Shredding
Services

8 Yard Front Loader

Georgia Waste and Open Top & $313,000.00
Systems Compactorsfor Solid $1,179,533.68

Waste Services

Total Award Amount $754,600.00
 

Thesebidders have a current contract with Fulton County and has performed very good and
highly competent as a Janitorial Contractors for Fulton County as stated in their
performancereports.

Funding for this recommendation for nine (9) months (April — Dec) for FY2022, in accounts #

100-520-5222-1175 in the amount of $630,000 and 100-999-S666-1175 in the amountof

$124,600 for the total amount of $754,600.

Authorized Signature: en MefKeD>
(By Director/Députy Director)

Date: S, Vo / ec.

 



If you require additional information, contact Harry Jordanat (404) 612-5933.

Cc. Tim Dimond, Deputy Director, DREAM
Anthony Spencer, Administrator for Fleet Maintenance, Solid Waste & Grounds, DREAM
Shaista Begum, Senior Engineer, DREAM
Mark Hawks, CAPA, Team C, Purchasing & Contract Compliance
Gertis Strozier, APA, Team C, Purchasing & Contract Compliance
Harry Jordan, Contract Management Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

y TO: Joseph Davis, Director DREAM

THROUGH: Tim Dimond, Deputy Director, DREAM

FROM: Anthony Spencer, Admin Fleet Maint. & Saild Waste
F ULTON Shaista, Begum, Senior Engineer, DREAN

COUNTY
DATE: February 15, 2022

SUBJECT: Bid Evaluation Form — 22ITB132332C-GS,
Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Services-FY2022

 

 

The above mentioned ITB are being submitted for your evaluation. Please review it
carefully and make your recommendation for award(s). You mayretain these copies of
the bid packages. Annotate your information below:

 

Total Award Amount Requested: $754,600.00 (FY2022)

Funding Line(s): 100-520-5222-1175 = $630,000
100-999-S666-1175 = $124,600

Contract Terms: April 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022

RECOMMENDATION/JUSTIFICATION:

 

 

 

      
 

 

 

 

Recommended Bidder Award Authority Notes

Latham HomeSanitation $441,600.00 Recycling +Solid waste for
CompanyInc. libraries +shredding

Georgia Waste System dba Waste $313,000.00 Solid Waste illegal dumping +
Management surplus sites

Total Authority Amount $754,600.00

Attachments:

1. 2 Bid Responses (Georgia Waste Systems & Latham Sanitation)
2. Bid Tab Sheet #221TB132332C-GS



Department Authorize Approval:
ew

Flee gue"hana Date: &[feo(20r2

(By Financial Administrator)

Hat Date: 2/)b /22
(By Director/Deputy Director)

C: Harry Jordan, Contract Management Administrator, Purchasing/DREAM
Sang Gon Kim, Contracting Officer, Purchasing /DREAM
Florene Thornton, Financial Administrator, DREAM
Mark Hawks, CAPA, C Team, Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Gertis Strozier, APA, C Team, Purchasing & Contract Compliance

Authorized Signature:

   
  

 

  
Authorized Signatures


